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Matilda Sanders 1Jsc -0, :6G:~~- fpf-C1 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 12:27 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

ClK - Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

1 

O(b(~3 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

8/3/200912:26:00 PM 
070733 
070733.order.cmk.doc 

Please issue the ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF COMPLAINT. 

APRIL VICARY 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850)413-6199 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070733 

ADDRESS 
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ADDRESS 

IN 
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COMMISSION 

Tampa Electric Company 
i Winderweedle Law Firm 

EI806 }tegdept~tecoenergy.com 

rmaior~hww.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Printed on 8/3/2009 at 4;05:04 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 03,20094:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 399355) 

Attachments: 07920-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8/3/2009 




1 CLK Official Flling****91912008 8:37 AM t.... 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Tuesday, September 09,2008 8:32 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

CLK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070733 
Filename / Path: 070733.OR.GRANT.ABATE.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

9/9/2008 8:30:00 AM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

&ddministrative-Partia-Commer 
DOCUMENTNO. \ \ 6 7 1 - 0 7  
DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER GRANTING ABATEMENT today in Docket No. 070733-El. Because the original 
is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 
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Pnnted on 91912008 at 12:40:31 PM 
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Tuesday, Sep 09,2008 0123 PM 














